3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: Dusty Pilkington

To: Doc Hansen

Subject: Letter to Ecology

Date: Wednesday, November 09, 2016 10:38:00 AM
Attachments: SD-16-00001 Quilomene Cove Letter to Ecoloay.rtf

For your review.

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us



mailto:doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us



411 N. Ruby St. Suite 2 Ellensburg WA 98926


cds@co.kittitas.wa.us


Office 509-962-7506


Fax 509-962-7682


KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES


Building Partnerships - Building Communities
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November 9th, 2016








Gwen Clear


Environmental Review Coordinator


Central Regional Office, 


Washington Department of Ecology


1250 W Alder Street 


Union Gap, WA


98903-0009 








Subject:  Quilomene Cove Shoreline Substantial Development Permit (SD-16-00001)





Ms. Clear, 





Thank you for commenting on the notice of application for the shoreline SDP to install a floating restroom facility at Quilomene Cove. The comment letter states, in part 





“No information is given in the application documents of where in the cove the restroom facility will be moored or at what depth it will be installed. It should not be installed in wetland areas. (Wetlands include portions of the aquatic environment which are 6 feet or less in depth at any time of year.) If the facility cannot be placed in water deeper than 6 feet or would intrude on required wetland buffers, then a shoreline variance permit would be required in addition to the shoreline substantial development permit and wetland mitigation measures may be needed.” 





On sheet 5 of 8 on the site plan, the depth at which the facility will be installed is clearly shown. The lowest the facility will reach is 563.2 feet above sea level, 7.2 feet above the river bottom, while the maximum height will be at 578.2 feet above sea level and 22.2 feet above the river bottom. Further, page 3 of the site plan shows the drift radius, which is clearly well into the river, away from the shoreline and any shallow wetland areas. 





Given this information, a shoreline variance is not needed under the Kittitas County Shoreline Master Program, and a Shoreline Substantial Development permit is sufficient for the project. 





If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 





Sincerely, 

















Dusty Pilkington


Planner I


Kittitas County Community Development Services


411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926


(509) -962-7079


dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Dusty Pilkington

Josh Hink; Kim Dawson Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa lammarino; Holly Myers; Lisa Lawrence; Patti Johnson; Kelly Bacon;
Candie M. Leader; "jessica@yakama.com”; "jmarvin@yakama.com"; “johnson@yakama.com"”;
"enviroreview@yakama.com"; "separegister@ecy.wa.gov"; "sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov"; "gcle461@ecy.wa.gov";
"Reed, Catherine D. (ECY)"; "Renfrow. Brent D (DFW"; "Downes. Scott G (DFW"; "Nelson. Jennifer L (DFW";
"SEPA (DAHP"; Michael Flory; Lou Whitford; Amber Green; "Steph.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us"; "Mau, Russell E
(DOH"; "ben.serr@doh.wa.gov"; "linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov"; "cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov";
"rivers@dnr.wa.gov"; "brooksideconsulting@gmail.com"; "Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil";
"tribune@nkctribune.com”; "terry@nkctribune.com"; "Joanna Markell"; “lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org"; Lucas
Huck

PF-16-00001 Quilomene Cove (Clarification of last message)

Wednesday, October 26, 2016 8:55:00 AM

Greetings. | am requesting comments on this Public Facilities Permit, associated with an overall
project under Shorelines Substantial Development Permit SD-16-00001 Quilomene Cove. Anyone
with an interest can comment, and the comment period ends 11/11/2016. Click the links below to

view information

on the permit.

PF-16-00001 Quilomene Cove (County Departments)

PF -16-00001 Quilomene Cove (Outside County Network

Thank you,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services

411 N Ruby St # 4,

(509) -962-7079

Ellensburg, WA 98926

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "DAILY RECORD/KITTITAS PUB"

Subject: PF-16-00001 Quilomene Float NOA

Date: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 11:58:00 AM
Attachments: PF-16-00001 Quilomene Float Notice of Application.rtf
Megan,

Could you publish this one on Thursday, October 27" and Thursday, November 31 7

Thanks

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us



mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us



PUBLIC FACILITIES PERMIT


NOTICE OF APPLICATION








Project Name: Quilomene Cove Floating Restrooom Shoreline Substantial Development Permit


Project File Number: SD-16-00001


Applicant:  Grant County Public Utility District


Application Received:	Thursday, June 30th, 2016


Application Complete: Thursday, October 25th, 2016


Notice of Application:  Tuesday October 27th, 2016		








Location: 2 parcels, located approximately 25 miles northeast of the City of Ellensburg, in a portion of Sections 25 and 26, T19N, R22E, WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s map numbers 19-22-25090-0109 and 19-22-26090-0110.








Proposal: The applicant, Grant County Public Utility District, has applied for a Shorelines substantial development permit to install a floating restroom facility for recreational purposes at the Quilomene Cove location along the Columbia River, along with a series of non-wave buoys to control shoreline erosion.  





Materials Available for Review: Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by the public at the Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, Ellensburg, Washington, 98926, or on the CDS website at http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Public Facilities&project=PF-16-00001+Quilomene+Cove





Phone: (509)-962-7506 





Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on Thursday, November 11th, 2016.  Any person has the right to comment on the application and request a copy of the decision once made. Written comments submitted to the County regarding this application will be included in the public record in their entirety. The record will be available for public viewing at CDS, published for informational purposes on the county web site, and disclosed as part of any inquiry submitted to the county with respect to this application now or at any time in the future under the Washington State Public Records Act (RCW 42.56). Individuals, organizations, and public entities submitting comments which include return address contact information (email or USPS mailing return addresses) will become parties of record and as such will receive notifications and determinations as well as have an opportunity to appeal decisions and determinations regarding this application as outlined in Kittitas County Code (KCC) 15A.06.010, RCW 43.21C.060, RCW 43.21C.075, and RCW 36.70C where appropriate.   


   


Environmental Review (SEPA):  The Grant County Public Utility District has completed SEPA review on this project, and a Determination of Nonsignificance (DNS) was issued. Further review will be completed under Kittitas County Code. Mitigation measures may be required under applicable codes, such as Title 17 Zoning, Title 17A Critical Areas, and the Fire Code. A copy of the decision has been sent to parties of record and may be obtained from the County at the address above.  





Required Permits:  Kittitas County Public Facilities Permit, Shoreline Substantial Development Permit 





Required Studies:  None.


The following development regulations will be used for project mitigation and consistency: 	Shoreline Master Program, Kittitas County Comprehensive Plan & Zoning Ordinance.


Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): Dusty Pilkington, Staff Planner (509)-962-7079 at dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us





Publish Thursday Oct 27th and Thursday Nov. 3rd











From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "ECY RE CRO SEPA COORDINATOR"
Subject: RE: Comments for SD-16-00001 PF-16-00001
Date: Wednesday, November 02, 2016 1:12:00 PM

Received. Thanks.

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: ECY RE CRO SEPA COORDINATOR [mailto:crosepa@ecy.wa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2016 12:23 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Comments for SD-16-00001 PF-16-00001

Importance: High

Please see the attached comment letter for the floating restroom facility at Quilmonene Cove. The
original letter is in the mail.
Thank you,

Gwen Clear

Regional Environmental Review Coordinator
1250 W. Alder Street

Union Gap, WA 98903-0009

(509) 575-2012



mailto:crosepa@ecy.wa.gov

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us




From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Downes, Scott G (DFW)"

Subject: RE: PF-16-00001 Quilomene Cove (Clarification of last message)
Date: Monday, November 14, 2016 3:43:00 PM

Scott,

That should not be a problem. Just make sure it all comes in by the 24,

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Downes, Scott G (DFW) [mailto:Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov]

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 11:46 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: RE: PF-16-00001 Quilomene Cove (Clarification of last message)

Dusty,

I’'m unclear on the relationship between the Public Facilities Permit and the Shoreline Substantial
Development Permit, however since the two permits are highly inter-related we were planning on
summarizing any comments WDFW had on this project for the later SD permit due by 11/24. Please
let me know if this will present a problem.

Thanks,

Scott

Scott Downes

Fish & Wildlife Habitat Biologist

Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
Region 3 Habitat Program

1701 South 24™ Ave
Yakima, WA 98902-5720
Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov
Office-509-457-9307
Cell-509-607-3578



mailto:Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov



From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 8:56 AM

To: Josh Hink; Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa lammarino; Myers, Holly (DOHi); Lisa Lawrence; Patti

Johnson; Kelly Bacon; Candie M. Leader; jessica@yakama.com; jmarvin@yakama.com;

johnson@yakama.com; enviroreview@yakama.com; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER;
Clear, Gwen (ECY); Reed, Catherine D. (ECY); Renfrow, Brent D (DFW); Downes, Scott G (DFW);

Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW); SEPA (DAHP); Michael Flory; Lou Whitford; Amber Green; Steph Mifflin; Mau,
Russell E (DOH); Serr, Ben A (DOH); HAZLETT, LINDA (DNR); PRESTON, CINDY (DNR); DNR RE AQ

LEASING RIVERS; brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; Stoner, Jana;

terry@nkctribune.com; Joanna Markell; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; Lucas Huck
Subject: PF-16-00001 Quilomene Cove (Clarification of last message)

Greetings. | am requesting comments on this Public Facilities Permit, associated with an overall
project under Shorelines Substantial Development Permit SD-16-00001 Quilomene Cove. Anyone
with an interest can comment, and the comment period ends 11/11/2016. Click the links below to
view information on the permit.

PF-16-00001 Quilomene Cove (County Departments

PF -16-00001 Quilomene Cove (Outside County Network)

Thank you,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4
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http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Public%20Facilities&project=PF-16-00001+Quilomene+Cove

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us




From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Downes, Scott G (DFW)"
Subject: RE: PF-16-00001 Quilomene Cove (Clarification of last message)
Date: Monday, November 14, 2016 12:57:00 PM

Not atall. A bit of explanation. On this project, the Shorelines permit is needed under the Shoreline
Master Program, while the Public Facilities permit is needed under County Code.

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
dusty.pilkington@co.Kkittitas.wa.us

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

To: "SEPA (DAHP)"

Subject: RE: PF-16-00001 Quilomene Cove (Clarification of last message)
Date: Monday, November 21, 2016 3:40:00 PM

Attachments: Pages from SD-16-00001 Quilomene Float Master File.pdf

SD 16 00001 Gooale Earth.kmz

Gretchen,

Attached are a set of aerial views from the site plan included in the application for the associated
Shorelines Substantial Development Permit. Also, a Google Earth File is attached in order to help
characterize the area.

I hope this helps,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Kaehler, Gretchen (DAHP) [mailto:Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov] On Behalf Of SEPA (DAHP)
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 3:19 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: RE: PF-16-00001 Quilomene Cove (Clarification of last message)

Dusty,

There are a number of archaeological sites along the shoreline in this area. Is there a map of where
the restrooms would be placed?

Gretchen Kaehler

Assistant State Archaeologist, Local Governments
Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation (DAHP)
P: 360-586-3088

C:360-628-2755

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



mailto:sepa@dahp.wa.gov

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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mailto:jmarvin@yakama.com
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QUILOMENE COVE FLOATING

PESTIATION RESTROOM AND NO WAKE
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QUILOMENE COVE FLOATING
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ROPERTY OWNERS: COUNTY.  KITTITAS

1. WASHINGTON DEPT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE

NO WAKE BUOY DETAILS

SHEET 7 OF 8

APPLICATION BY: GRANT PUD

PROPOSED: FLOATING RESTROOM AND NO WAKE

WANAPUM RESERVOIR
COLUMBIA RIVER

USACE REF:
DATE: 6/8/16
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1. WASHINGTON DEPT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE

APPLICATION BY: GRANT PUD

PROPOSED: FLOATING RESTROOM AND NO WAKE
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       Commercial Forest
       
       <html xmlns:fo="http://www.w3.org/1999/XSL/Format" xmlns:msxsl="urn:schemas-microsoft-com:xslt">

<head>

<META http-equiv="Content-Type" content="text/html">

<meta http-equiv="content-type" content="text/html; charset=UTF-8">

</head>

<body style="margin:0px 0px 0px 0px;overflow:auto;background:#FFFFFF;">

<table style="font-family:Arial,Verdana,Times;font-size:12px;text-align:left;width:100%;border-collapse:collapse;padding:3px 3px 3px 3px">

<tr style="text-align:center;font-weight:bold;background:#9CBCE2">

<td>Commercial Forest</td>

</tr>

<tr>

<td>

<table style="font-family:Arial,Verdana,Times;font-size:12px;text-align:left;width:100%;border-spacing:0px; padding:3px 3px 3px 3px">

<tr>

<td>FID</td>

<td>0</td>

</tr>

<tr bgcolor="#D4E4F3">

<td>file_nbr</td>

<td>SD-16-00001</td>

</tr>

<tr>

<td>applicatio</td>

<td>Quilomene Cove</td>

</tr>

<tr bgcolor="#D4E4F3">

<td>applicant_</td>

<td>Grant PUD</td>

</tr>

<tr>

<td>authorized</td>

<td>Deb Firestone</td>

</tr>

<tr bgcolor="#D4E4F3">

<td>surveyor</td>

<td></td>

</tr>

<tr>

<td>lots</td>

<td>0</td>

</tr>

<tr bgcolor="#D4E4F3">

<td>zone_name</td>

<td>Commercial Forest</td>

</tr>

<tr>

<td>map_nbr</td>

<td>19-22-26090-0110</td>

</tr>

<tr bgcolor="#D4E4F3">

<td>parcel_id</td>

<td>623433</td>

</tr>

<tr>

<td>acres_reco</td>

<td>178.05</td>

</tr>

<tr bgcolor="#D4E4F3">

<td>record_of_</td>

<td></td>

</tr>

<tr>

<td>applicat_1</td>

<td>Under Review</td>

</tr>

<tr bgcolor="#D4E4F3">

<td>applicat_2</td>

<td>6/30/2016</td>

</tr>

<tr>

<td>cpa</td>

<td>&lt;Null&gt;</td>

</tr>

<tr bgcolor="#D4E4F3">

<td>appeal</td>

<td></td>

</tr>

<tr>

<td>attached_f</td>

<td></td>

</tr>

<tr bgcolor="#D4E4F3">

<td>notes</td>

<td></td>

</tr>

<tr>

<td>hyperlink</td>

<td>T:\CDS\Projects\Shoreline\SD 2016\SD-16-00001 Quilomene Float</td>

</tr>

<tr bgcolor="#D4E4F3">

<td>cds_planne</td>

<td>Dusty Pilkington</td>

</tr>

<tr>

<td>dpw_planne</td>

<td>Christy Garcia</td>

</tr>

<tr bgcolor="#D4E4F3">

<td>sepa</td>

<td>Yes</td>

</tr>

<tr>

<td>address</td>

<td>P.O Box 878</td>

</tr>

<tr bgcolor="#D4E4F3">

<td>city</td>

<td>Ephrata</td>

</tr>

<tr>

<td>state</td>

<td>WA</td>

</tr>

<tr bgcolor="#D4E4F3">

<td>zip</td>

<td>98823</td>

</tr>

<tr>

<td>no_legal_d</td>

<td></td>

</tr>

<tr bgcolor="#D4E4F3">

<td>begin_parc</td>

<td>2</td>

</tr>

<tr>

<td>second_par</td>

<td></td>

</tr>

<tr bgcolor="#D4E4F3">

<td>public_dat</td>

<td>10/7/2016</td>

</tr>

<tr>

<td>lot_sizes</td>

<td></td>

</tr>

<tr bgcolor="#D4E4F3">

<td>SITUS</td>

<td>N/A</td>

</tr>

<tr>

<td>water_name</td>

<td>Columbia River</td>

</tr>

<tr bgcolor="#D4E4F3">

<td>proj_cat</td>

<td>Public Facility</td>

</tr>

<tr>

<td>maj_elem</td>

<td>Floating Restroom for Recreation</td>

</tr>

<tr bgcolor="#D4E4F3">

<td>fed_fund</td>

<td>Yes</td>

</tr>

<tr>

<td>smp_desig</td>

<td>Aquatic</td>

</tr>

<tr bgcolor="#D4E4F3">

<td>approved_d</td>

<td>&lt;Null&gt;</td>

</tr>

<tr>

<td>revised_hy</td>

<td>T:\CDS\Projects\Shoreline\SD 2016\SD-16-00001 Quilomene Float</td>

</tr>

<tr bgcolor="#D4E4F3">

<td>Shape_Leng</td>

<td>13567.851273</td>

</tr>

</table>

</td>

</tr>

</table>

</body>

</html>
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
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mailto:terry@nkctribune.com
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file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/Public%20Facilities/PF%202016/PF-16-00001%20Quilomene%20Bay/PF-16-00001%20Quilomene%20Cove%20Master.pdf

http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Public%20Facilities&project=PF-16-00001+Quilomene+Cove

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us




From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Debbie Firestone"

Subject: RE: SD-16-00001Quilomene Cove
Date: Thursday, October 20, 2016 2:11:00 PM
Thanks!

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.Kittitas.wa.us

From: Debbie Firestone [mailto:Dfirest@gcpud.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 2:10 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Greg Cardwell

Subject: RE: SD-16-00001Quilomene Cove

Hi Dusty,
Attached is a photograph of the posted sign to start the notification and public comment process.

Thanks!

Deb Firestone

Regulatory Specialist |

Public Utility District No. 2 of Grant County, Washington
P.O. Box 878

Ephrata, WA 98823

509-793-1583

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 9:33 AM

To: Debbie Firestone <Dfirest@gcpud.org>
Subject: RE: SD-16-00001Quilomene Cove

Debbie,
This email is just a quick reminder that | will need a photograph of the posted sign before | can start
the notification and public comment process. It can be emailed, mailed, or hand delivered to our

office. As soon as | have the photo | can continue with the Shorelines application.

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
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 11:46 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: SD-16-00001Quilomene Cove

Thanks!

Deb Firestone
Ext. 2334

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 11:43 AM
To: Debbie Firestone <Dfirest@gcpud.org>
Subject: RE: SD-16-00001Quilomene Cove

We have them upstairs and they can be filled in. You can stop by at any time.

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
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 11:20 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: SD-16-00001Quilomene Cove

Hi there,

Another question. We do not own the land where the land use action sign is to be posted. It is



mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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owned by WDFW. We own the water where the floating restroom will be located. Greg Cardwell
will contact Patrick Verhey at WDFW to get permission to post the sign.

Can you mail the plastic coated form to go on the sign to us or is it better to come pick it up?

Deb Firestone
Ext. 2334

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 10:51 AM

To: Debbie Firestone <Dfirest@gcpud.org>
Subject: RE: SD-16-00001Quilomene Cove

According to code, it needs to be posted at a conspicuous location. | am assuming the dune refers to
the sandy area on the outside of the cove? If most access to the site is by boat, as a place visible
from the river access point, that would work. The affidavit is attached. For the sake of consistency
with other Kittitas County signs and making sure they are easily recognizable to people familiar with
previous land use action signs, one of our signs might be best.

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
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 10:29 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: SD-16-00001Quilomene Cove

Good morning,

Can the sign be posted on Quilomene Dune?

There is no road to the property as this restroom will be located in Quilomene Cove and the area is
only accessible by boat.

Also, can you email me the form and affidavit and we can use a District sign structure or do we need
to come the Ellensburg and pick it up one of the County’s signage?

Thanks for your help.
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
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 9:26 AM

To: Debbie Firestone <Dfirest@gcpud.org>
Subject: SD-16-00001Quilomene Cove

Greetings. An update. | was digging through my policies that | have to follow, and before | can send
the notice, there will be one thing | will need from the PUD. Code requires that a conspicuous sign
be posted for neighbors. Such a sign can be picked up here at CDS, along with an affidavit of posting
to be filled out. Once this is completed, | can issue the notice of application to start the comment
period. The letter of complete application | will send today will include a reminder.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner 1

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
Date: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 9:33:00 AM
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

message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004al4






From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Debbie Firestone"
Subject: RE: SD-16-00001Quilomene Cove
Date: Monday, October 10, 2016 11:42:00 AM

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
dusty.pilkington@cao.kittitas.wa.us

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
Date: Monday, October 10, 2016 10:51:00 AM
Attachments: Affidavit of posting_unsianed.doc

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
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AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING



Effective July 19, 2007, Kittitas County Code requires all project actions that are not processed administratively to have a notice posted at the site of the project.  Per KCC 15A.03.110 the following applies:



1. The applicant shall post the subject property with signs as required by Community Development Services.



2. Signs shall be posted on each road frontage on the subject property and shall be clearly visible and accessible.



3. Signs shall be posted and on-site prior to the issuance of a Notice of Application.



4. The sign shall be posted in a sturdy manner to remain on-site until fifteen days after the expiration of the Notice of Decision appeal period.  It shall be the responsibility of the applicant to properly dispose of the sign.



5. At the time of development application, Community Development Services will identify the number of signs needed and the general location of each sign on the subject property.



6. It shall be the responsibility of the applicant to place the structure on which the sign will be posted on site.  At such time the structure and sign is in place, the applicant shall contact Community Development Services.



			DATE: October 10th, 2016


			PLANNER:  Dusty Pilkington





			


			








			PROJECT NAME:  Quilomene Float


			FILE NUMBER:  SD-16-00001 








PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING:



I, _____________________________________________, certify that I am the landowner and/or authorized agent responsible for the posting of this land use project site and further certify that the site has been posted as required by Kittitas County Code.  I understand that the required posting period begins immediately and ends 15 days after the ending of the appeal period on the Notice of Decision and the sign(s) will be posted at the site until this time.  Failure to post the site and return this form to Community Development Services in a timely manner will result in a delay of the application review for the project.


______________________________________



________________________________



                           Signature







Date



Please return the above certification to CDS; Fax at 509-962-7682; or mail to; Community Development Services, 411 North Ruby Street, Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926.



For Staff Use Only:



Received________________






Community Planning ( Building Inspection ( Plan Review ( Administration ( Permit Services ( Code Enforcement ( Fire Investigation







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
Date: Thursday, October 20, 2016 3:13:00 PM
Attachments: Affidavit of posting_unsianed.doc
Debbie,

Attached is a copy of the affidavit of posting for your signature. You can sign it, scan it, and then
email it to me, or you can sign it and drop it off. Whichever option works best for you.

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



			DATE: OCTOBER 20th, 2016


			PLANNER: Dusty Pilkington








			PROJECT NAME: Quilomene Cove Floating     Restroom


			FILE NUMBER: SD-16-00001 








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





Darryl Piercy, Director



Allison Kimball, Assistant director



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
"tribune@nkctribune.com”; "terry@nkctribune.com”; "Joanna Markell"; "lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org"
SD-16-00001 Quilomene Cove

Tuesday, October 25, 2016 9:33:00 AM

Greetings. | am requesting comments on this Shorelines Substantial Development Permit. Anyone
with an interest can comment, and the comment period ends 11/24/2016. Click the links below to

view information

on the permit.

SD-16-00001 Quilomene Cove (County Departments
SD -16-00001 Quilomene Cove (Outside County Network

Thank you,

Dusty Pilkington
Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services

411 N Ruby St # 4,
(509) -962-7079

Ellensburg, WA 98926

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/Shoreline/SD%202016/SD-16-00001%20Quilomene%20Float

http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Shoreline%20Substantial%20Development%20Permits&project=SD-16-00001+Quilomene+Cove
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From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "ECY RE CRO SEPA COORDINATOR"
Subject: SD-16-00001 Quilomene Cove

Date: Wednesday, November 09, 2016 2:05:00 PM
Attachments: SD-16-00001 Letter to Ecoloay.pdf

Greetings. Attached is Kittitas County’s letter to address Ecology’s concerns on the project.

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
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities”

s ———— st e

November 9", 2016

Gwen Clear

Environmental Review Coordinator
Central Regional Office,
Washington Department of Ecology
1250 W Alder Street

Union Gap, WA

98903-0009

Ms. Clear,

Thank you for commenting on the notice of application for the shoreline SDP to install a floating restroom facility
at Quilomene Cove. The comment letter states, in part:

“No information is given in the application documents of where in the cove the restroom facility will be
moored or at what depth it will be installed. It should not be installed in wetland areas. (Wetlands include
portions of the aquatic environment which are 6 feet or less in depth at any time of year.) If the facility cannot
be placed in water deeper than 6 feet or would intrude on required wetland buffers, then a shoreline variance
permit would be required in addition to the shoreline substantial development permit and wetland mitigation
measures may be needed.”

On sheet 5 of 8 on the site plan, the depth at which the facility will be installed is clearly shown. The lowest the
facility will reach is 563.2 feet above sea level, 7.2 feet above the river bottom, while the maximum height will be
at 578.2 feet above sea level and 22.2 feet above the river bottom. Further, page 3 of the site plan shows the drift
radius, which is clearly well into the river, away from the shoreline and any shallow wetland areas.

Given this information, a shoreline variance is not needed under the Kittitas County Shoreline Master Program,
and a Shoreline Substantial Development permit is sufficient for the project.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (509)-962-7079.

Sincerely,

Lo ) ° -
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

COMMUNITY PLANNING ® BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW ®* ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES ®* CODE ENFORCEMENT










From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Dfirest@qgcpud.org”

Subject: SD-16-00001 Quilomene Cove

Date: Thursday, October 06, 2016 10:00:00 AM
Attachments: SD-16-00001 Quilomene Cove Deemed Complete.pdf

Attached is notification that your application for a shorelines substantial development permit is

complete. A paper copy is en route via USPS.

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

e Building Partnerships - Building Communities Bax 508-062-7082

October 6, 2016

Public Utility District No. 2 of Grant County, WA
ATTN: Deb Firestone, Greg Cardwell

P.O. Box 878

Ephrata, WA

98923

Dear Applicant,

Your application requesting a shorelines substantial development permit on an Aquatic area near a Natural zone under the
Kittitas County Shorelines Master Program, located in portions of sections 25 and 26, township 19 N, range 22E, WM in
Kittitas County; Assessor's map numbers 19-22-25090-0109, 19-22-26090-0110 was received on June 30", 2016. Your
application has been determined comolete as of Thursday. October 6™. 2016.

Continued processing of your application will include, but is not limited to, the following actions:

1. A Notice of Application will be published in the newspaper and sent to all adjoining property owners,
governmental agencies, and interested persons.

2. Posting of the property by the applicant is required in a conspicuous location near the site. Signage may be obtained
at the Community Development Services offices during regular business hours.

3. Consideration of written comments from all adjoining property owners, governmental agencies, and interested
persons.
You may pick up the “Land Use Action” sign at any time to be posted at the frontage road and return the signed affidavit of

posting to my attention. After this has been completed I will be able to issue the Notice of Application.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, I can be reached at (509) 962-7079, or by email at
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us.

Sincerely,

)/_\
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I

| s e ———————— Rt e T e EEemRmres s veseas |

Community Planning Building Inspection Plan Review Administration Permit Services Code Enforcement










From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "jmarvin@yakama.com"

Subject: SD-16-00001 Quilomene Cove

Date: Wednesday, November 09, 2016 2:08:00 PM
Attachments: SD-16-00001 Letter to Yakama.pdf

Greetings. Attached is Kittitas County’s response to the Yakama Nation’s comments on the
Quilomene Cove Shoreline Development permit. A hard copy is en route via US mail.

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

CDS@CO.KI'ITITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

Fax (509) 962-76

November 9™ 2016

John L. Marvin

Habitat Biologist, Yakama Nation
Yakima/ Klickitat Fisheries Project
760 Pence Rd

Yakima, WA

98909

Subject: Quilomene Cove Shoreline Substantial Development Permit (SD-16-00001)

Mr. Marvin,

Thank you for commenting on the notice of application for the shoreline SDP to install a floating restroom facility
at Quilomene Cove. The comment email states, in part:

I’m positive this is not addressed in the Shoreline Master program as an allowed use or conditional use.
Unlisted uses are required to obtain a Shoreline Conditional Use Permit.

Under the Kittitas County Shoreline Master Program definition number 96 on pg. 29 defines water dependent uses
as “a use or portion of a use which cannot exist in a location that is not adjacent to the water and which is
dependent on the water by reason of the intrinsic nature of its operations”.

It is Kittitas County’s determination that the restroom facility cannot exist in a location not adjacent to the water,
and is dependent on the water. Thus it qualifies as a water dependent use. Further in the program, the use tables
on pg. 46 under “Recreational” list water dependent uses as permitted in all shorelines designations. A shoreline
conditional use permit is not required.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at (509) -962-7079.

Sincerely,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner [

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

COMMUNITY PLANNING * BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW * ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES ® CODE ENFORCEMENT










From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "DAILY RECORD/KITTITAS PUB"

Subject: SD-16-00001 Quilomene Float

Date: Friday, October 21, 2016 1:39:00 PM

Attachments: SD-16-00001 Quilomene Float Notice of Application Legal.rtf
Megan,

Could you put this on to publish on Tuesday, October 2582 Thanks.

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT


NOTICE OF APPLICATION








Project Name: Quilomene Cove Floating Restrooom Shoreline Substantial Development Permit


Project File Number: SD-16-00001


Applicant:  Grant County Public Utility District


Application Received:	June 30th, 2016


Application Complete: Thursday, October 6th


Notice of Application: 	Tuesday October 25th, 2012		








Location: 2 parcels, located approximately 25 miles northeast of the City of Ellensburg, in a portion of Sections 25 and 26, T19N, R22E, WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s map numbers 19-22-25090-0109 and 19-22-26090-0110.








Proposal: The applicant, Grant County Public Utility District, has applied for a Shorelines substantial development permit to install a floating restroom facility for recreational purposes at the Quilomene Cove location along the Columbia River, along with a series of non-wave buoys to control shoreline erosion.  





Materials Available for Review: Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by the public at the Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, Ellensburg, Washington, 98926, or on the CDS website at http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/current-planning.aspx?title=Shoreline Substantial Development Permits 


Phone: (509)-962-7506 





Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on Thursday, November 24th, 2016.  Any person has the right to comment on the application and request a copy of the decision once made. Written comments submitted to the County regarding this application will be included in the public record in their entirety. The record will be available for public viewing at CDS, published for informational purposes on the county web site, and disclosed as part of any inquiry submitted to the county with respect to this application now or at any time in the future under the Washington State Public Records Act (RCW 42.56). Individuals, organizations, and public entities submitting comments which include return address contact information (email or USPS mailing return addresses) will become parties of record and as such will receive notifications and determinations as well as have an opportunity to appeal decisions and determinations regarding this application as outlined in Kittitas County Code (KCC) 15A.06.010, RCW 43.21C.060, RCW 43.21C.075, and RCW 36.70C where appropriate.   


   


Environmental Review (SEPA):  The Grant County Public Utility District has completed SEPA review on this project, and a Determination of Nonsignificance (DNS) was issued. Further review will be completed under the Shorelines Management Act and the Kittitas County Shoreline Master Program. Mitigation measures may be required under applicable codes, such as Title 17 Zoning, Title 17A Critical Areas, and the Fire Code. A copy of the decision has been sent to parties of record and may be obtained from the County at the address above.  





Required Permits:  Shoreline Substantial Development Permit 





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

Subject: SD-16-00001 Quilomene Notice of Application

Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 4:47:00 PM

Attachments: SD-16-00001 Quilomene Cove Notice of Application Legal.pdf
Megan,

Could you schedule the attached notice to run on Friday if possible?

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.Kkittitas.wa.us
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SHORELINES SUBSTANTIAL DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
NOTICE OF APPLICATION

Project Name: Quilomene Cove

Project File Number: SD-16-00001

Applicant: Grant Public Utility District
Application Received: Monday, June 6™, 2016
Application Complete: Thursday, October 6™ 2016
Notice of Application: Friday, October 7" 2016

Location: 2 parcels, located approximately 25 miles northeast of the City of Ellensburg, in a portion of Sections 25 and 26,
T19N, R22E, WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s map numbers 19-22-25090-0109 and 19-22-26090-0110.

Proposal: The applicant, Grant County Public Utility District, has applied for a Shorelines substantial development permit to
install a floating restroom facility for recreational purposes at the Quilomene Cove location along the Columbia River, along
with as series of non-wave buoys to control shoreline erosion.

Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by the public at the
Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, Ellensburg, Washington, 98926, or on
the CDS website at http://www.co.Kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/current-planning.aspx?title=Shoreline Substantial Development
Permits Phone: (509)-962-7079

Weritten Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on Friday, November 4™, 2016.
Any person has the right to comment on this application and request a copy of the decision once made. Written comments
submitted to the County regarding this application will be included in the public record in their entirety. The record will be
available for public viewing at CDS, published for informational purposes on the county web site, and disclosed as part of any
inquiry submitted to the county with respect to this application now or at any time in the future under the Washington State
Public Records Act (RCW 42.56). Individuals, organizations, and public entities submitting comments which include return
address contact information (email or USPS mailing return addresses) will become parties of record and as such will receive
notifications and determinations as well as have an opportunity to appeal decisions and determinations regarding this application
as outlined in Kittitas County Code (KCC) 15A.06.010, RCW 43.21C.060, RCW 43.21C.075, and RCW 36.70C where
appropriate.

Environmental Review (SEPA): The Grant County Public Utility District has completed SEPA review on this project, and a
Determination of Nonsignificance (DNS) was issued. Further review will be completed under the Shorelines Management Act
and the Kittitas County Shoreline Master Program, as well as county codes. Mitigation measures may be required under
applicable codes, such as Title 17 Zoning, Title 17A Critical Areas, and the Fire Code. A copy of the decision will has been sent
to parties of record and may be obtained from the County at the address above.

Required Permits: Shorelines Substantial Development Permit
Required Studies: None.
The following development regulations will be used for project mitigation and consistency: Shorelines Management Act,

Kittitas County Shoreline Master Program , Kittitas County Comprehensive Plan & Zoning Ordinance.

Designate Permit Coordinator (staff contact): Dusty Pilkington, Staff Planner : (509)-962-7079; email at
dusty.pilkington@co.Kkittitas.wa.us





http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/current-planning.aspx?title=Shoreline%20Substantial%20Development%20Permits%20


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
Date: Thursday, October 06, 2016 9:26:00 AM

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

Subject: Shorelines SD-16-00001

Date: Wednesday, November 09, 2016 11:09:00 AM
Attachments: SD-16-00001 Quilomene Cove Shorelines.pdf
Doc,

For your review.

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.Kkittitas.wa.us
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Quilomene Cove

Shorelines











From: Dusty Pilkington

To: Doc Hansen

Subject: Yakama Floating Restroom Comments

Date: Wednesday, November 09, 2016 11:22:00 AM
Attachments: SD-16-00001 Quilomene Cove Letter to Yakama.rtf

Also attached for your review.

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





Thank you for commenting on the notice of application for the shoreline SDP to install a floating restroom facility at Quilomene Cove. The comment email states, in part 





“I’m positive this is not addressed in the Shoreline Master program as an allowed use or conditional use.  Unlisted uses are required to obtain a Shoreline Conditional Use Permit”. 





Under the Kittitas County Shoreline Master Program definition number 96 on pg. 29 defines water dependent uses as “a use or portion of a use which cannot exist in a location that is not adjacent to the water and which is dependent on the water by reason of the intrinsic nature of its operations”.





It is Kittitas County’s determination that the restroom facility cannot exist in a location not adjacent to the water, and is dependent on the water. Thus it qualifies as a water dependent use. Further in the program, the use tables on pg. 46 under “Recreational” list water dependent uses as permitted in all shorelines designations.  A shoreline conditional use permit is not required. 








If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me. 











Sincerely, 

















Dusty Pilkington


Planner I


Kittitas County Community Development Services


411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926


(509) -962-7079


dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
















